
Catoosa County Government 

CCPW 2020-07   LMIG RESURFACING 

Bid Opening: June 25, 2020   2:00 pm EST 

Invitation to Bid Q & A 
Issued 6-8-2020 

 

1)      What will be the allowed work hours on this project?  Work week shall be daylight hours 
only - Monday through Friday. Saturday work may be permitted by written request to the 
county at least 2 days in advance of the requested date. No work shall be performed on 
Sundays. (Will be addressed in addendum 1) 
2)      Will Catoosa Co. perform all Manhole & Valve Box adjustments? This will be up to the 
individual utility providers to perform as Catoosa County does not have utility responsibility of 
any kind. 
3)      What will be the width of the shoulder restoration? It will vary like previous projects 
depending on where the ditch line is, but where applicable a minimum of one foot. Idea is to get 
a decent shoulder where possible. 
4)      The Unit of Measure for the Shoulder Restoration (Item #060) is LM – Linear Mile. This 
usually means that the work is being paid by the centerline length of the road, but the Bid 
Quantity looks to be in Shoulder Miles. Will this item be paid in Linear Miles or Shoulder 
Miles? Linear Miles of shoulder installed. 
5)      The Milling Item looks to be for milling tie ins at the begin and end of each road. Will milling 
be required on any side roads or driveways? Not required, however, could be decided for 
individual areas if field conditions warrant. 
6)      How long will the contractor have to cover the milled surfaces? There is no time limit, 
however, there should be no impact to vehicles while milled and will be addressed if there are 
travel issues due to milled ends. Typically, in my experience there have been no issues related to 
this. 
7)      What will be the depth of the Patching? Four inches 
8)      The Typical Section on page 45 states that it is for Priority No: 1&2. Is the same Typical 
Section being used for Priority No: 3&4? Yes, and (will be addressed in addendum 1) 

 


